
From: 
Sent: 

Mail Delivery Subsystem 
9/19/2014 12:01:14 PM 

To: Charlotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov (Charlotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov); 
iryna.kwasny@cpuc.ca.gov (iryna.kwasny@cpuc.ca.gov); winnie.ho@cpuc.ca.gov 
(winnie.ho@cpuc.ca.gov); Jonathan.Koltz@cpuc.ca.gov 
(Jonathan.Koltz@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: Redacted Version of Kern Report 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

charlotte.terkeyrst@cDyc.ca.oov 
The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later, 
or contact the recipient directly. 

irvna.kwasnv@cpuc.ca.Qov 
The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later, 
or contact the recipient directly. 

Jonathan.Koltz@cpuc.ca.Qov 
The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later, 
or contact the recipient directly. 

winnie.ho@cpuc.ca.gov 
The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later, 
or contact the recipient directly. 

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: mailcirnz03.pge.com 

charIotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov 
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too iarge> #SMTP# 

iryna.kwasny@cpuc.ca.gov 
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too iarge> #SMTP# 

Jonathan.KoItz@cpuc.ca.gov 
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too iarge> #SMTP# 
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winnie.ho@cpuc.ca.gov 
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error; message too !arge> #SMTP# 

Original message headers; 

Received: from itmailppaprdO 9 . comp . pge . corn {itmai lppaprdO 9 . cortip . pge . com 
[10.244.8.27!) 

by 3 . pge . corn (Sentrion MTA 4 . 3 .1 / Sentrion MTA 4.3.1) with 
ESMTP id s8J 860 

(version i; ,3vl/SSLv3 cipher=DHE RSA AES256 SHA bits=256 verify=NO) ; 
Fri, 19 Sep 2014 12:00:37 0700 

DKIM Signature: v=l; a=rsa sha256; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s a; 
1=1411153267; bh=shKd4G8aHwXPq7X0ZgbLWUMaFKUy52gTiDSYRr =; 
h=From:To:CC:Subj ect:Date:Message ID:References:In Rep] 
C o n t e n t - T - •"" T * "E V e r s 1 o n ; 

b=OHQ4u71 i i xZm+nwMnCpnl)1 '• I oExi/US+z8I/Q25jnYjjC4rYJZcm+C 
CWPYcoon ' 1 jlibSMVEzVc/ • 1 nNPni3EYIzG88ymg7Z6Cg5q8sQmbpg 
X39/d"! " • • •• Y4AZgGUUET.il v.... u..,^.nI,R8= 

Received: from Llterd. (itmai Ippaprd0 9.coirip.pge.com [127.0.0.1] ) 
by itn aprdO 9 . comp . pge . com (8.14 .3/8.14 . 5) with. SMTP id 

s 8 J I. x c Ga 0 3 2 5 8 6 ; 
Fri, 1.9 Sep 2014 1.2:00:36 0700 

Received: from, mail 0 3 . comp .pge . com. (dlpsmtpappOS . utility . pge . com. 
[10.244.87.70]) " " 

by itmai Ippaprd0 9.comp.pge.com with ESMTP id Ipfd4e2f7w 1 
(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=RC4 MD5 bits=128 verify=NOT); 
Fri, 1.9 Sep 2014 12 : 00:21. 07 0 0 

Received: from. EXCHHUBFF0 2 . Utility. pge . com. (exchhubf f 02 . uti] ity . pge . com. 
[10.210.3.4]) " 

by mai 103.comp.pge.com. (Sentrion MTA 4.3.1/Sentrion MTA 4.3.1) with 
ESMTP id s8JJ081L014717 

• • i 1 3vl/SSLv3 c.i i LESI.28 SHA b.its=1.28 verify=F.AIL) ; 
Mi i • 2014 12:00:" - '00 

Received: i 3SF313 . Uti ] i .r»3.:.com ( [ f e8 0 : : 145 9 : 7 9fb : e87 f : 60dd] ) by 
EXCHHUBF ypge.com. ([fe80::f428:c435:335:e4b5111]) with mapi id 
1.4 . 03 . 01 y3 . U0.1.; Fri, 1.9 Sep 201 1 1" 00:05 07 0 0 

From: "Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 01@pge.coml 
To: "TerKeurst, Charlotte" tchar terkeurstScpuc.ca.govt 
CC: "Kwas"" I'ryna" biryna.kwasn > • "tea.govt, 

" ! Jonathan" 
• I u .ca.govt, 

, i = i o ho@CDUc.ca.govt 
; • RE: ' .'ii of i Report 
1 i i pic . . ' i i n o ii Report. 
1 i i dex i 1 . rTX i 1 TgidtgFofaF3.AboEtz.A= 
1 • Mi, It . 2014 1.9:00:02 +0000 

_D: it; CIMJ e: 

D3F65CBCF4 4 8B45E4 9842DBC612 21ACFD6C0EXCHMBSF313.U1.1 ] i t y.pge.com1 
nces : 
D3F65CBCF4 4 8B4 5E4 98 42DBC612 21AA2EF10EXCHMBSF313 . U111ty. pge . comt 
0 8D1B657B.A4B8D5D.A6 0 0 6B5 01.AF92CD7 9 6CO0HDC5MB2 4 . calpuc . cpuc . ca . govt 

• 7B.A4BE 0 0 6B5 01.AF92CD7 9 6C0 8HDC5MB2 4 . calpuc . cpuc . ca . govt 
I.age: e 
r "i i pj rr ^ ± s w (w, 

/es 
:or: 

^ p. [10.210.3.203] 
t text/plain 
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